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From: Charlotte Dexter  
Sent: 08 November 2022 11:56 
To: piers.warne 
Subject: Our phone call and further request for Conditions.Supplementary Agenda item  
 
Dear Piers Warne, (Representing the Applicant 680 Fulham Road)   

We have just now spoken on the phone (11am, 8 Nov).  

I am copying in the Licensing Authority to request that this be included as a further Supplementary 
Agenda item, if possible. If not, it will suffice for the Sub-Committee to consider these at the hearing 
as they are points already raised in Representations.  

Two points: 

1) 

In addition to my email below to you of 4 Nov, in which I agree to your suggested Conditions, we 
would continue to ask the Applicant to consider three Conditions which we believe are reasonable 
and proportionate (residents covered reasons for these in our initial representations—Agenda Pack 
starting on page 62, so I won’t repeat them here): 

a) The Premises Licence Holder shall consult with the Police, the Licensing Authority and LBHF 
Safeguarding to implement a written drink spiking policy.  

(To promote the Lic Objective The Prevention of Crime and Disorder and The Protection of Children 
from Harm) 

b) There shall be no offers at any time of unlimited alcohol promotions whereby an unlimited amount 
is supplied for a fixed price or for free. Bottomless birthdays, bottomless football lunches or dinner 
offerings or similar offerings/events shall not be offered. 

(To promote all four Lic Objectives as well as Responsible Drinking)  

c) That the Premises closes at midnight on Thursday, Friday and Saturday. 

(To promote all four Lic Objectives as well as Responsible Drinking and to specifically address the 
unique situation of new residential flats being built directly above the Premises)  

2) I reattach our correspondence ref your 28 Oct letter to the ‘Licensing Team’ and ‘Dear 
Councillors’ 

“From: Charlotte Dexter   
Date: 4 November 2022 at 14:33:14 GMT 
To: piers.warne 
Subject: 2022/01251/LAPR 678-680 Fulham Road 

“Your 28 Oct 7-page letter to Lic Auth 

“Dear Mr Warne 
  
“The Licensing Authority has sent me a copy of your letter to them dated 28 October 2022. Residents 
of Barclay Road are looking forward to the opening of this new Premises; as you can imagine, we all 
frequent this well established part of Fulham Road for its diverse and useful shops, services, and well-
reviewed restaurants. 
  
“Thank you for your suggested two further Conditions, namely: 
1  drawing up a dispersal policy (page 5, under heading Resident concerns) 
2  the area to the immediate front of the premises to be swept clean of litter (page 6, first bullet point) 
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“I accept these and hope that the Committee will include them on your licence.” 
 
Thank you for speaking with me this morning.  

 
Charlotte Dexter Murray  
-Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch 
-Barclay Road Residents 
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